
MINUTES 

MONTANA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
53rd LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION 

COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES 

Call to Order: By Rep. H.S. II Sonny II Hanson, Chair, on January 
15, 1993, at 3:53 p.m. 

ROLL CALL 

Members Present: 
Rep. Sonny Hanson, Chair (R) 
Rep. Alvin Ellis, Vice Chair (R) 
Rep. Ray Brandewie (R) 
Rep. Fritz Daily (D) 
Rep. Ervin Davis (D) 
Rep. Ed Dolezal (D) 
Rep. Dan Harrington (D) 
Rep. Jack Herron (R) 
Rep. Bob Gervais (D) 
Rep. Scott McCulloch (D) 
Rep. Norm Mills (R) 
Rep. Bill Rehbein (R) 
Rep. Sam Rose (R) 
Rep. Dick Simpkins (R) 
Rep. Wilbur Spring (R) 
Rep. Norm Wallin (R) 
Rep. Diana Wyatt, Vice Chair (D) 

Members Excused: None 

Members Absent: Rep. Bea McCarthy 

Staff Present: Andrea Merrill, Legislative Council 
Susan Lenard, Committee Secretary 

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and 
discussion are paraphrased and condensed. 

Committee Business Summary: 
Hearing: HB 42, HB 43, HB 91 

Executive Action: HB 42, HB 48, HB 61 

HEARING ON HB 42 

Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

REP. MCCULLOCH, House District 96, Billings Heights, remarking HB 
42 has some problems needing attention, requested the committee 
to table the bill. 

930115ED.HM1 



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
January 15, 1993 

Page 2 of 8 

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 42 

Motion/Vote: REP. SPRING MOVED HB 42 BE TABLED. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

HEARING ON HB 91 

Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

REP. JOHNSON, House District 23, Glendive, said HB 91 would allow 
school districts to apply any of their reappropriated general 
fund dollars either to the general fund permissive amount or to 
the district levy. 

Proponents' Testimony: 

Don Waldron, Montana Rural Education Association, stood in 
support of the bill. He stated it would give schools the 
flexibility to better manage their finances. He said schools 
would be able to save money rather than, as required, spend it or 
lose it by the last day of each year. 

Bruce Moerer, Montana School Boards Association, asked for 
favorable consideration of the bill. 

Loran Frazier, School Administrators of Montana, asked the 
committee to vote favorably on HB 91. 

Opponents' Testimony: None. 

Questions From Committee Members and Responses: 

REP. SPRING asked the sponsor if there is a limit to the amount 
of money that can be transferred. He pointed out line 24, page 1 
which contains the language, "any additional general fund budget 
amount ... " REP. JOHNSON replied the issue is covered by current 
law. 

Closing by Sponsor: 

REP. JOHNSON asked for favorable consideration of HB 91.' He 
stated it is a management tool that could help districts to 
reduce their voted and/or permissive levy amounts. 

HEARING ON HB 43 

Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

REP. MCCULLOCH, House District 96, Billings Heights, indicated HB 
43 is similar to HB 105 passed in the 1991 Legislative Session. 
He stated HB 43 would remove the grandfather clause contained in 
the present law. House Bill 43 states any administrator would 

930115ED.HM1 



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
January 15, 1993 

Page 3 of 8 

receive teacher salary upon return to the classroom, if they lost 
their administrative position because of financial reasons. He 
explained with the present grandfather clause in place, almost 
no-one is affected. REP. MCCULLOCH said administrators would not 
lose seniority and would be considered first for open 
administrative positions. He insisted a person should get paid 
for the position for which they were hired, and if the position 
changes the salary should change as well. House bill 43 would not 
affect administrators presently in the classroom. 

Proponents' Testimony: 

REP. NELSON, House District 19, Medicine Lake, said salary 
assurances within school, districts make it very difficult for 
school boards to keep taxes down. She asked the committee to 
consider the extra financial burden put on the public because of 
the grandfather clause. She requested favorable consideration of 
HB 43. 

Steve Henry, Billings Education Association, said HB 43 is an 
equity bill. He maintained the present law is discriminatory and 
does not allow schools to make the most efficient use of their 
money in times of fiscal stress. He asked the committee to give 
favorable consideration to HB 43. 

Eric Feaver, Montana Education Association, noted strong support 
of HB 43 and commended REP. MCCULLOCH for introducing the piece 
of legislation. 

Bruce Moerer, Montana School Boards Association, stating that 
although MSBA is not completely in favor of the bill, the 
association believes it is financially necessary. He requested 
the committee to vote favorably on HB 43. 

Jerry Rukavina, Great Falls Education Association, said it would 
be irresponsible not to pass HB 43. 

Scott McCulloch, Billings, requested favorable consideration of 
HB 43. 

Tricia McMorris, Montana Education Association, Glasgow, stood in 
support of HB 43. 

REP. MENAHAN, House District 67, Anaconda, asked to go on record 
in support of HB 43. 

Wanda Grinde, Montana Education Association, Canyon Creek School, 
Yellowstone County, requested favorable consideration of HB 43. 

Conrad Stroebe, President of Montana School Boards Association, 
asked the committee to vote in favor of HB 43. 

REP. DOLEZAL, House District 34, Great Falls, asked to go on 
record in support of HB 43. 

93011SED.HM1 



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
January 15, 1993 

Page 4 of 8 

Opponents' Testimony: 

Loran Frazier, School Administrators of Montana, explained the 
grandfather clause was included in the 1991 bill (HB 105) for 
reasons of fairness and equity. He remarked that individuals who 
are not part of the collective bargaining unit in the district 
have no seniority rights upon transferral. He stated a principal 
who is moved back into the classroom, with twenty years of 
administrative experience, could be the first teacher to lose 
her/his job if positions were eliminated. Mr. Frazier said real 
economic hardship could be recognized by those individuals 
accustomed to a higher salary. 

Jim Wood, Principal of Sidney High School, stressed HB 43 could 
put present administrators in financial jeopardy. 

Darrell Rud, Principal of Rimrock Elementary School, Billings, 
said quality schools are led by quality principals and 
administrators. He announced small schools would suffer if HB 43 
were in piace. Mr. Rud said qualified and committed individuals 
would be discouraged from taking positions at small schools in 
Montana. He urged the committee to oppose HB 43. 

Ernie Jean, Superintendent of Schools, Florence-Carlton School 
District, Ravalli County, stood in opposition to the bill, 
indicating it would be a risk to administrators in smaller 
districts. 

Steve Bradshaw, Principal of Red Lodge High School, Carbon 
County, asked the committee to oppose HB 43. 

Bruce Whitehead, Principal of Hellgate Elementary, Missoula, 
stated the bill has a negative bent toward administration. 

Scott Maks, Assistant Principal of Fergus High School, Lewistown, 
asked to go on record in opposition to HB 43. 

Questions From Committee Members and Responses: 

REP. GERVAIS asked REP. MCCULLOCH if he believes the bill is 
fair. REP. MCCULLOCH responded he does. 

REP. DAILY asked the' sponsor if the bill would encourage the 
hiring of out-of-state individuals. REP. MCCULLOCH replied he 
failed to see how. He said the bill is designed to handle 
problems which arise during crisis situations. REP. DAILY asked 
REP. MCCULLOCH to respond to the situation where administrators 
can lose seniority if they haven't previously taught in a 
district even if they have many years of administrative 
experience. REP. MCCULLOCH answered that seniority within a 
district can be maintained. 

REP. DAILY asked Bruce Moerer to respond to the previous 
question. Mr. Moerer said seniority depends upon collective 

93011SED.HM1 



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
January 15, 1993 

Page 5 of 8 

bargaining agreements, not on statutes. REP. DAILY asked if 
districts with collective bargaining agreements for 
administrators would still have the ability to negotiate on 
seniority rights. Mr. Moerer said it is against present law for 
administrators to form unions. He said administrators cannot 
negotiate conditions into teachers' collective bargaining 
agreements. REP. DAILY asked if administrators can negotiate 
seniority into their own collective bargaining units. He asked if 
state law would take precedence over a negotiated contract. Mr. 
Moerer indicated a negotiated contract can contain stronger 
language than state law. 

REP. DAILY asked Eric Feaver if MEA has any bargaining agreements 
which allow principals to retain their seniority upon returning 
to the classroom. Mr. Feaver replied in the affirmative. He said 
the Billings Education Association was a prime example. 

REP. DAILY commented on the discrepancies in the testimonies of 
MEA and MSBA and asked that consideration of the bill be held 
until those questions are addressed. 

REP. SIMPKINS asked Conrad Stroebe if there was a case in 
Billings where an individual taught in a classroom, became an 
administrator, and then went back to the classroom retaining the 
seniority they earned as an administrator. Mr. Stroebe,said he 
was familiar with examples where this was the case and that they 
were the result of contract agreements in existence two years 
ago. REP. SIMPKINS reported he was familiar with a district where 
the senior principals were the ones moved back into the classroom 
while the junior principals retained their positions. He asked if 
this occurred in the Billings district. Mr. Stroebe replied he 
could not speak for the district as a whole. 

REP. HANSON asked Mr. Stroebe if the cases to which he referred 
regarding the retention of seniority occurred under the 
grandfather clause. Mr. Stroebe replied they did not because the 
budget cuts in question occurred in 1988, before the legislation 
of 1991 was passed. 

REP. ROSE asked Mr. Whitehead if administrators had the right to 
bargain with school boards. Mr. Whitehead responded he knew of 
very few principals ,who bargain officially with their school 
boards. He stated he was not included in his own district's 
bargaining unit and that inclusion is entirely dependent upon 
individual school districts. 

REP. ELLIS asked Mr. Whitehead if it was his opinion all of state 
funding for grades K-12 comes from the general fund. Mr. 
Whitehead responded state equalization aid (SEA) contributes as 
well. 

REP. HANSON asked how many individuals are affected by the bill. 
Loran Frazier replied he did not have a specific number, but he 
understood the number was small. Eric Feaver remarked no-one has 

930115ED.HM1 



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
January 15, 1993 

Page 6 of 8 

been affected yet. He explained HB 43 does not affect anyone in 
the classroom already drawing an administrator's salary. 

REP. HANSON explained the bill would repeal one sentence in 
section 4, chapter 204, 1991. 

REP. BRANDEWIE asked Mr. Frazier how many people would be 
affected by the bill if cuts were made. Mr. Frazier said it 
depends on the financial bills to pass the House and Senate. 

Closing by Sponsor: 

REP. MCCULLOCH stated the reason the grandfather clause was put 
on originally was not because of fairness. He called attention to 
the fact that teachers are the leaders of education. REP. 
MCCULLOCH said seniority can be included into district 
negotiations in a like manner to the Billings District contract. 
He commented HB 43 is accountable to the taxpayers and is the 
best use of taxpayer money. REP. MCCULLOCH stated if the bill 
does not pass, it is clear all of the cuts facing education will 
take place in the classroom. He asked for the committee's 
serious consideration and support of HB 43. 

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 48 

Motion: REP. BRANDEWIE moved to amend HB 48. 

Discussion: 

REP. BRANDEWIE said the amendment would allow districts to 
circumvent the percentage turn-out requirements for a bond issue. 
He commented that districts could choose to hold an election one 
of two ways. One way would be by a mail ballot vote. The other 
method would be to notify all voters by mail of the bond issue 
and then to accept the majority of voters who turn out for the 
election. EXHIBIT 1 

REP. HARRINGTON asked if mail ballots are acceptable. REP. HANSON 
said they are lawful. 

REP. DOLEZAL asked Andrea Merrill to define the difference 
between absentee and mail ballots. Ms. Merrill said there are 
limits on the use of mail ballots. She explained mail ballots can 
be used for issues and bond propositions, but not to elect 
individuals into office. Ms. Merrill noted that with mail 
ballots, every elector gets a ballot in the mail, whereas 
absentee ballots are sent only at an individual's request. 

REP. HANSON commented he believed Bozeman succeed~d in having 
such a resolution pass. He noted the resolution was successful 
because the community had a hard time producing required 
percentages when students at the university left town. 

930115ED.HM1 



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
January 15, 1993 

Page 7 of 8 

REP. MCCULLOCH asked if the amendment would be cost prohibitive. 
REP. SIMPKINS suggested the cost to the district is the same, 
regardless of the voting procedure. 

REP. MCCULLOCH stated the mailing costs would be much higher in a 
city larger than Helena. He insisted it was unnecessary to add 
another financial cost to the election process. 

REP. BRANDEWIE commented the whole purpose is to force the school 
board to inform the public. 

Vote: HB 48 BE AMENDED. Motion carried 16 to 2 with REPS. 
HARRINGTON and MCCULLOCH voting no. EXHIBIT 2 

Motion: REP. HANSON MOVED HB 48 DO PASS AS AMENDED. 

Discussion: 

REP. SPRING stated his opposition to this piece of legislation. 
He said an election could have five voting individuals, three of 
whom could vote in favor of the proposal. He commented those 
three individuals could bond the rest of the community for the 
n~xt twenty years. 

Motion/Vote: REP. SPRING MADE A SUBSTITUTE MOTION THA~,HB 48 BE 
TABLED. Motion carried 10 to 8 with REPS. WYATT, DAILY, DAVIS, 
DOLEZAL, HARRINGTON, GERVAIS, MCCARTHY, and MCCULLOCH voting no. 
(Rep. Harrington voting proxy for Reps. Wyatt and McCarthy.) 
EXHIBIT 3 

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 61 

Motion: REP. HARRINGTON MOVED HB 61 DO NOT PASS. 

Discussion: 

REP. HARRINGTON remarked although it has a well-meaning intent, 
there are serious problems with the bill. 

REP. SIMPKINS agree~ with REP. HARRINGTON and commented, even if 
amended, the bill is narrowed down to just one age group, 
fifteen-year olds. He indicated even emancipated fifteen-year 
olds would not be covered under HB 61. The intent of keeping 
adolescents in school would probably not be accomplished by this 
piece of legislation. 

REP. DOLEZAL asked to go on record in agreement with REP. 
HARRINGTON. He emphasized a parent's prerogative to cancel their 
child's license. 

Motion/Vote: REP. ELLIS MADE A SUBSTITUTE MOTION HB 61 BE 
TABLED. Motion carried unanimously. 

930115ED.HM1 



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
January 15, 1993 

Page 8 of 8 

ADJOURNMENT 

Adjournment: 5:34 p.m. 

SUSAN LENARD,~cretary 

HSH/SL 

930115ED.HM1 



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 

Education and Cultural Resources COMMITTEE 

ROLL CALL DATE \ /, )'/8~ 
{ , 

I NAME I PRESENT I ABSENT I EXCUSED I 
REP. SONNY HANSON , CHAIR J 
REP. ALVIN ELLIS , VICE-CHAIR vi 
REP. DIANA WYATT , VICE-CHAIR V 

REP. RAY BRANDEWIE / 
REP. FRITZ DAILY J 
REP. ERVIN DAVIS / 

, 
REP. ED DOLEZAL v 

REP. DAN HARRINGTON J 
/ 

'REP. JACK HERRON v 

REP. BOB GERVAIS / , , 

REP. BEA MCCARTHY v/ 

REP. SCOTT NCCULLOCH ./ 
REP. NORM MILLS ./ 

REP. BILL REHBEIN J 
REP. SAM ROSE V 

REP. DICK SIMPKINS ./ 

REP. WILBUR SPRING ,~ 

REP. NORL"1 WALLIN ./ 
i '" - ~ -, 

\ 1\ / '\ / 
\ , 

\ / \ \ 

\~ --- ,,~ 
----..- \,,-



Amendments to House Bill No. 48 
1st Reading Copy 

Requested by Representative Brandewie 
For the House Committee on Education 

Prepared by Andrea Merrill 
January 13, 1993 

1. Title, line 8. 
Following: "ELECTION" 

EXHlBiT_l...-.-..,---_ 
DAT~-+-I '1--,-,'3::..-__ 
118 18 1 

Insert: "IF THE ELECTION IS CONDUCTED BY MAIL BALLOTING" 

2. Page 1, line 16. 
Following: "(1)" 
strike: "When" 
Insert: "Except as provided in sUbsection (3), when" 

(restore current language from Page 1, line 18 to page 2, line 
23) 

3. Page 3, line 5. 
Following: line 4 
Insert: "(3) If the trustees conduct a school bond election by 

, mail ballot election as provided in 13-19-104, the school 
bond proposition is considered to have been approv~d and 
adopted if a majority of the votes of the electors qualified 
to vote under the provisions of 20-20-301 and voting in the 
election were cast in favor of the proposition, otherwise it 
is considered to have been rejected." 

1 HB 004801. aam 



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 

Education and Cultural Resou~ITTEE 

ROLL CALL VOTE 

DATE_~l {...I-( 01-(+-( ....... 1_'3 __ 
16 

BILL NO. _",*_ft'}-'--'-\..:..lIf),,--_ NUMBER 

MOTION: 

I NAME 
, I 

Rep. Sonny Hanson - Chair 

Reo Alvin Poll is - vi rA C'hi'li.r 

Rep. Diana Wyatt - Vice Chair 

Rep. Ray Brandewie 

Rep. Fritz Dailv 

Rep. Ervin Davis 

Rep. Ed Dolezal 

Rep. Dan Harrington 

Rep. Jack Herron 

I Rep. Bob Gervais .. 
Rep. Bea McCarthy 

Rep. Scott McCulloch 

Rep. Norm Mills 

Rep. Bill Rehbein 

Rep. Sam Rose 

Rep. Dick Simpkins 

Rep. ~Vilbur Spring 

Rep. Norm Wallin 

EXHI81T __ d..~--­

DATE i (15/.92 
HB 4<8 

AYE I NO I 
v' 

c...--" 

...,/ 

~ 

v' 
...( 

, 

V 

V 
~ 

~ 

v ~ 

~ V 

J 

.../ 

V 
V 

v 
V' 



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 

Education and Cultural Resou~ITTEE 

ROLL CALL VOTE 

EXHl8IT~3:L.-__ -
DATt..E _~l ('-Lt5~( 9::....::~ __ 

\-\.8 4-8 

DATE III S/4 "7 
r I 

BILL NO. V1:0 t{t NUMBER _____ _ 

MOTION: 1-ro 

I NAME 
, 

I I I AYE NO 

Rep. Sonny Hanson - Chair ,/ 

Reo Alvin Ellis - Vice Chair ~ 

Rep. Diana Wyatt - Vice Chair ~ 

Rep. Ray Brandewie ./ 
Rep. Fritz Daily J 

Rep. Ervin Davis , , V , 

Rep. Ed Dolezal J 

Rep. Dan Harrington J 
Rep. Jack Herron J 

I Rep . Bob Gervais V .. 
Rep. Bea McCarthy vi 
Rep. Scott McCulloch vi 
Rep. Nor.m Mills V 

Rep. Bill Rehbein V 

Rep. Sam Rose .J 
Rep. Dick Simpkins / 
Rep. Wilbur Spring ./ 

Rep. Norm Wallin / 

( 0 



HOOSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
;'_VIS:rTOR'S REGISTER 
,~:=":.':.::""'-._""'._~'_. ·_v_c_ -,'-" .,.:w...,.", __ , ",. ,.,~>-:~~ ,.-~ 

t;Ov'{a. t..j:tyJ ~ Cu-l hxoJ. ~(6:0MMITTEE BILL NO. HB 4="2-
DATE \hsJ9~ SPONSOR(S) !U;£. M<-(u.l\~clA I I --~~~~~~~---------------

PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT 

NAlVIE AND ADDRESS REPRESENTING SUPPORT OPPOSE 

Jan.-- K l-' e phb PI' !J14E~/S p/~ ri ft1 X 

~,/"'('e (I l2ul '-tnlfl::~)lS /) Is Ii./!? ~ 

/fY3hcc -;]rJ--"J /~ ~ /;1/lEli5r X 
,"-

jJes-i rYl /1 A E /IS r §a /Y1 ITc}:;erf )< 

fi!AR~) / AJ (l h J1Ei? 
I 

~ 
/7 • :--..,. 

f/ArC/-!~~ //; (' I '-' / 

JL 11. ~v \ 

~/~M.~ ~~. ~ ~~~~~~ ~~ ~ ::\~~t~ . I'-..... \.:~ 

~~ cJ d2tJ21_~ ~;f~f) y 
IS 
.../ j~ '-L ( e- LJ\ /0o<..-'<-.r ~} S 8//}- >< 

~~"A '~/~Uj, -' W4e~f> I. S'AM X 
\...... ,1 () -1" () 
P'l"G \ \v~j(J-/l-\) T~\. r~ H A rA ~S.I) I $1-\ tt \, X 

~~~t(J1 ~ 
, /----

i'. / 

{II I+E~~el ~ A f\i'( ," ' \ 1'1 " 
: ! / ~/ C -\ __ iP-/~/) )\.{.(/}L.;:j~ 

I I ' j, 'J I 1 I V !te~ /ll(JL ((rl' !(,j)(~ .s Crju_ L.J 

~-/Q)i (Sll;fU) ~ 4-u JYl~1S J P /K' 

~\<::;g L'-. r\ L"", Ilt4 S$J,1~ j) It l X 
PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS STATEMENT FORMS 
ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY. 



DATE 1/1 c; /A3 
I I 

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
VISITOR'S REGISTER 

COMMITTEE BILL NO. 

SPONSOR (S) (l(;Q Me. CvLlLc9 0"'-

No 1;;z 

PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT 

NAME AND ADDRESS REPRESENTING SUPPORT. OPPOSE 

\ 

>( 

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS STATEMENT FORMS 
ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY. 



DATE ,fI~ 
PLEASE PRINT 

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
VISITOR'S REGISTER 

COMMITTEE 

SPONSOR (S) ;2.~ de 0z11o Ci~l 
PLEASE PRINT 

NAME AND ADDRESS REPRESENTING 

Jfo--t1 /V'L , 
!f} !l e /f(5 jJ 

(,.J~~ .rs;.~~ t1 (t..""IN.":> 0As~A-

, 

BILL NO. ;tr3 '/~ 

PLEASE PRINT 

SUPPORT OPPOSE 

)C 

K 

, , 

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS STATEMENT FORMS 
ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY. 



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
VISITOR'/REGISTER? 

(2~Cq.,,-h'{)v'\ ~ ~t\v@J: ~le.~ COMMITTEE BILL NO. t!~ q, 
DATE \ lIS /8?> SPONSOR(S) \(..Eg. \b~N.sOI\J r I 

PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT 

NAME AND ADDRESS REPRESENfING SUPPORT OPPOSE 

~ 
:~ )~ k) ~~QtL-~"'z_~ ?)YJ1:X 2 A ~ 

\ 

0 Lv /!J/f y. :..) r'-<..(e.. o' , -=,,-,r ~ \' , ( (..; 1..:..... ... -' \ 

';) 

)L~A- x:-I:: Pr Iri.U N;ZJ tv )1-\' Ii 
/7 ~ 

IVlI+ ~, (11 '---f) 0'),~ ~ ~ " --I - c;.L- t--<----=--> I! ~-

, (I' ; " 
//lr-'-., 'J-~' I' ) t4 F j),' ~ 

, 
: .I. J , /,..., / l. I .-/ , 

I/'I.'.'~. ~L ... 4{ ~ 
! 1/1 -- ;! " / (.,./:, .... t::_ .£.-I../~ C' f 

)ltrv /JI It c-- £ 12 
j/) 

LL~ ~6- [~ ), Cf-/CL: i- :> V JI41~/~'J 

~~[1u ,Rc:f.L~c "-4 4.(j?~( ,jtJ - Ilr-JlJr-L 1 ~t\ y 
I '- - - ,r-

5' ,4lt/ t},(~4 - L. J'C{/! tU;(lk JiltjJ/llll~ S/':;P/)Z.i3'I .J7:"// j} 1fT '-h 
C; " 

T~IA U. \ f0 "'U. -CU.! I k IJ (' L . (Y L J' 1..\\'<.... :'J '-- "" _. \ '-, 
'. 

CO~(l~~ ~~to MS~ X 
L..or~ F~ ".-~/Pr- 5 /1-z-t.. )( 

Jl!J~\c'ic-. /)ll /l( 7 t'l~;rl /r) If E-/}j .s/-' -f,'I, /-d/Ct/ \' X 
/ 

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS STATEMENT FORMS 
ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY. 



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
~VISITOR .' "'REGISTER! 

, 
Edu.ux.\..'o~ ~ (tAl WM '((e..s.cvr ( 6 COMMITTEE BILL NO. \\\3 43 
DATE t{\>!,-; SPONSOR(S) t-EQ. Me.. cv..tlocln 

PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT 

NAME AND ADDRESS REPRESENTING SUPPORT OPPOSE 

JtL ~ ;:;!r.-'e_b/7 6 f'f? M4-PI11 PS /,)/lH X /\ 

U~v11 /2u1 'fH H-E.;L.t1;J J s ;t-./L· i )(' 

'7'21 . kY6~(~. 1JH//<; $/-/Y-5/7 X' 

-St~)j~~~ bE/(- >< 
r 

~ />12~ i" )1 \ IJ 0 £.~ f/A [,;J 5 P , 

/ J/ A. U I Ai ( /J/?ll K . , 

(.j!~ ,.il 
\ 

7-~~ ~i ) l L.( X' 
- \ 

lTrJr:- ,. f F ft./:~ ~ fc .. y VI /~/!£/1sjJ )' 

(1. 2 . 1/ ' ~ , -0; Ii /1;( J / f1 V1'Lll J ) !(rtL~~ ) 'X 
.-/ ~v , ':J /j;l"~d" (/. /. . ~ fllE/) ~ 1'(.//1'/' f/ttId(/l 

/' '/ 
~~' 7f 'y7 f1 717."') 'X .. /[ (C-C_-_r /, . jill (l/l,{ .. /) '/ /c/1 .r:. 

~%L~~~~ rLE /+ 
x/ 

( ! '. J (,01 u\ /...-! (' L.." ('-C' /-J ' / (! C. v-v ./7~- ,.6/l '< 
I ,;J !1~'10~~)~ /\,\A f::~ f / SA 1\\ 

)Z.. 
f'\) .. /\(\V)1 . ': '/ .(../ / . 

7J11 , v 

~.IA'L L~ o.Pn[h) MitE Sf /-Sif-J1/l .~ 
PLEASE LEAV~PREPAREDtfESTIMONY WITH SECRErARY. WITNESS STATEMENT FORMS 
ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE '1'0 SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY. 



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
VISITOR'S REGISTER 

COMMITTEE BILL NO. 

SPONSOR(S) ~. 1(\/\,t~ DATE t/ { ~(9:; 
PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT 

NAME AND ADDRESS REPRESENTING SUPPORT OPPOSE 

L. 1z /f'\tl'u\t{~ {L1u~~Yr-- N\Ar ~\S I) /$ J4 /;" f 
". 0 ! 

~-kii1;QaJ~ ~ A-~ nj.'i 5 Sr;> 1 St1-~ v 
/ / 

~'\ VU[1..fV !l~ SSJ / SAdt )( 

I1A/ fr.;~ 
I 

~ 

!A.-vv, (V}1 I~ '?-/> ! SA- /(.1 X 
)f;:' L U (.tC\ ' /'I !/l/t VY\ lA A\h'~/q s? <:; ~ ,I} f'\ 

" X 
~]) /) 

./ 

('- 6---L~ ;,( ;j3 J /J/j~\ Y 

A\ \{\)'(] J')J..x\(' ,('¥-..> vWF-' F cdLs /. ~"b' i\l\SP ~-A rf\ 'A ...... 
I 

~\~l\ ~ i )\£'Il A _rl -"./ t\'l (:Y--~Jl1 1\;; / C'1-v" l .v 
7?~,~[?~e~ ~+(''7 v+ ~'1 / ~- ;11 1/; /-; ') -. 

() -~( , -jy(/(?- )Yi s'!:J >( 
/ /1>:Y" /A.r;"~ 

IF' " :; /5/.' , I, ~ //111.-.),. _ 'V / I I .-1, ... , 1-, I fill !./I;,') IJ .//---~....; ,1-,~,( .... ,~ 
-

)::3~ YYI .' L- L.. 1;12 ''1 

ft:r:£) k,-, ... ,t:: _)(/~~l...), )( 

'~CU~J fh1 k(c 1-/ W/~/Si.--J )< , ' -

~, u.,'!I;'TF ,fL{ L/'H' C-t/f! .s-,P'..£", X/cf'J 

X ~dct~"',-L .Jc.off RI/I'::'t..J -
PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS STATEMENT FORMS 
ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY. 



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
VISITOR'S REGISTER 

COMMITTEE BILL NO. 

DATE V lq'i 3 SPONSOR (S) ~ • (Y\C ~ 

PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT 

NAME AND ADDRESS REPRESENTING SUPPORT OPPOSE 

VC:;:::L l ~. _~ ~~C--YvO I~ ,./ >< , 
~ ---~c-'Q -..{~ \',~ ..... , S \r ... ~~ ,'-. \\\~ f\--J n~-A ~X 

....; I 

J).€.V\nlS (lO--rb<Y\ 'A~ [A- X 

y~t;/~a- £1'.> c e7]-/~( i::-7f '/Z 
'~~.{jJ o 1 u'[ j-

'/1'7 ~ /1 fit / 5E JJ- , 
;x( 

V ) +:-:- (/--{l 
l' .. ~ ~ 

v111~ jJ / I 1 (' ff- X ~ I ,I __ 

l:I!~ -:-/ uJ,- i -,.I ,'j /./1, ~, (~,,' (::::::;1', / I/V'''.{ 

~. 
00. kll·",::... . ~(1;1 J 

'/ )ll ~41tf' r£A- X 
~~ 

l . ! 
~ /I/'CJ(\~ rL \ £-----

I 
U'/iLfJn rl1~;A- X 1-:.. Y r ')1) 

/ I -- 9" "v\V"--f1 J l \"-£\ 
."/ zJ ~''1'1 f"t E- f\ ,1.1 ;-T 

C ( I 

(.'-C 'v '\~ 12.. :J 0 _(\ " ~ [''t.\)-u .. ~ frt~,\ ~"tM( '-. K 
~. 

".d~/ ~,i' .A______... ~u= X 

LI\'6 \f ~~~1~ MS~A- X 
1/"/, 

4t:· . G '1'-~" ~A1CCC LA) +r (r (-hf {+1~ f[ [;f () f!1 4rf1t2 Y ~·4 )/, ~, L L )'. { ... 

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS STATEMENT FORMS 
ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY. 



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
VISITOR'S REGISTER 

/1;) 
COMMITTEE BILL NO. ~ 

DATE Itl ("} c,:, SPONSOR (S) ~ . {\f\ C.WlG-c.l.-

PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT 

NAlVIE AND ADDRESS REPRESENTING SUPPORT. OPPOSE 

J. 6 V~ -Rr~,d>J- 3pf--wL ~ 

, 

, 

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS STATEMENT FORMS 
ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY. 




